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On April 23, 1968, SA’s HOWELL S. LOWE and WILLIAM H. 
LAWRENCE interviewed an individual identifying himself as JAMES 
ELMORE PHILLIPS, JR., who resides at 1592 Short Street, Memphis, 
Tennessee, and who is a senior at LeMoyne College, 807 - 25 
Walker Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee.

Mr. PHILLIPS advised that on or about March 30, 1968, 
he checked into room 315 of the Lorraine Motel, 406 Mulberry, 
Memphis, and continued to stay there until the late afternoon 
of April 4, 1968. He stated he well recalled the arrival of 
Rev. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., President, Southern Christian 
Leadership Conference, in Memphis on the morning of April 3, 
1968, and recalled that Dr. KING and several of his Southern 
Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC) Staff associates checked 
into the Lorraine Motel on April 3, 1968, with Dr. KING staying 
in room 306 on the second floor, which was several doors north 
of the room occupied by PHILLIPS.

PHILLIPS stated that he left the motel about 5:45 p.m. 
Thursday, April 4, 1968, with some of his associates, CHARLES 
BALLARD, CHARLES LAVERNE CABBAGE, JOHN BURRELL SMITH, and 
EDWINA HARRELL, who also had been staying at the motel. PHILLIPS 
stated he left on foot, walked south on Mulberry to Butler Street, 
west on Butler to Main Street, where-he caught a #45 -'Walker Homes”, 
bus, a city bus, going south on Main Street, catching this bus z 
almost immediately after arriving on Win Street. x

He stated he rode this bus to South Memphis and walked 
to 1644 Hanauer, apt. 2, the apartment currently occupied by JOHN 
B. SMITH. He stated upon arrival at the SMITH residence, someone 
had on the television and they heard the report on television that 
Rev. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., had been shot at approximately 6:01 
p.m. as he stood on the second floor balcony of the Lorraine Motel.

PHILLIPS stated that at no time during the period in 
which he stayed at the Lorraine Motel did anyone, to his recollection, 
inquire as to where Dr. KING was staying or as to which room was 
being occupied by Dr. KING and he saw no individuals in the area 
arousing his suspicions.

PHILLIPS stated that he paid no particular attention 
to the buildings on South Main Street just west of the Lorraine - 
Motel and recalled seeing no one look out any of the windows in
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those buildings during the late afternoon of April 4, 1968, 
when he was in the process of leaving the motel.

PHILLIPS stated that as he was walking from the 
motel toward the bus stop, as indicated above, he did not 
see anything of an unusual nature.
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PERSOM AT JIM’S GRILL, 
418 SOOTH MAH STREET, 
OH'APRIL 4, 1968
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LOYD JOWERS, owner, Jim’s Grill, 418 South Main
x Street, advised that at approximately 3:55 p.m. on

'^' April 4, 1968, he arrived at the Grill, and parked directly in 
back of a white Mustang that was parked on the street directly 
in front of his Grill. He. stated that he believed that the 
car add Mississippi license plates on it because they were of an 
orange or orangish-yellow color. He stated that upon parking the 

/ car he went into the Grill where he saw a stranger sitting at the 
bar having a meal. He sthted that it was unusual for him to get 
any strange customers ih the Grill since most of his customers 
were local people of a steady nature. Mr. JOWERS described the 
stranger as follows: . : .

Race:
Sex:
Height:
Weight: 
Build:
Age:
Hair:
Complexion:
Dress:

White
Male 
5’8” to 5’9” 
160 pounds 
Heavy 
27 to 30 
Sandy 
Ruddy 
fearing a dark suit.

He stated that the man finished his meal and left the 
Grill, and he could not notice in which direction he walked, 
but he did not get into the white Mustang, which was parkeign 
front of the Grill. H/

Mr. JOWERS stated that this same'individual returned 
to the Grill at about 8:00 p.m. on April 5, 1968, and ordered 
breakfast. Mr. JOWERS stated that in his estimation, this 
individual acted strangely because he seemed very^lm when v.'/ 
everyone else at the Grill and in the area was excited over the 
shooting. In view of the fact that he felt the individual was 
acting strange and also became he was a stranger in. the area,. ; 
Mr. JOWERS called the Police, and told them that he had a man of 
a suspicious nature at the Grill. He said that when the stranger
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finished his breakfast, he left the Grill and was arrested 
on the sidewalk in front of the Grill by the Memphis Police 
Department.

Lieutenant JIM MBI8W, BBteMe taeau, Memphis 
Police Department, later identified this arrested individual 
as GENE PEARSON CRAWORD, W~B Westweed Gardens, Jackson, 
Tennessee, wh® was determined t© have had no part in the 
murder of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
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Mr. GILBERT STEPHEN (STWE) CUPPIES, 935 Parkhaven i
Drive£ Memphis, Tennessee, advised he is employed as a clerk 
in the Fine Paper Department of Tayloe Paper Company, 425 South

. Front Street, Memphis o . •

, Mr. CUPPIES stated he >ft work at approximately 5s03 p.m.,
drove his 1959 white Chevrolet Impala, and parked it immediately .
across the street from Jim’s Grill located at 418 South Main 
Street, Memphis, Tennessee. He said he parked the car 
heading south and immediately behind in the next available parking 
space to KENNY FOSTER’S earner©. He said when he parked his 
car he Bealls seeing several cars parked across the street in

’ . the vicinity of the entrance to Jim's Grill. He .said, he recalls
seeing JIMMY WALKER'S white Fairlane Ford parked directly south 
of the fire hydrant located near the entrance of Jim's Grill

' and recall^ seeing JOWERS' Cadillac located in the.first parking
' space north, of the fire hydrant. He said JOWERS operates Jim's 

Grill. CUPPIES stated he recalls seeing,a white Mustang that 
could have been a 1967 or possibly 1968 model parked directiy 
in front of JOSSERS' Cadillac. He said this Mustang had black wall 

- tires and believes it had large hubcaps. He saidmen Wintered 
Jim's Grill.he walked behind JOWERS' Cadillac and, therefore, 
did not notice; very many details of -the Mustang. He said he -

- does not .^^l.ifee color of the interior of the Mustang • .
and did n©fe--K®ee what license was on the Mustang. He said .he 
got the impression the Mustang was dirty or not freshly washed.

Mr. CUPPIES stated he was playing the pinball machine 
. and the shuffleboard machine and that a great deal of noise '

was caused by these machines and the jukebox and, therefore, he 
did not hear what activity was occurring outside the grill. He 
stated sometime later he learned, at approximately 6§05 p.m., .

. a deputy sheriff came to the door of the grill and instructed .
everyone to stay inside the grill until further notice. He 
stated shortly thereafter he and others in the grill looked
out the front window and he recalls that the Mustang he ■
had seen parked in front of JOWERS' Cadillac was gone. Mr. - .

’ CUPPIES stated he did not see anyone enter the Mustang or drive it ' 
away.• 1
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Mr. CUPPLES advised that after the deputy 
sheriff had told them to stay in the grill he believes it 
was a police officer that entered and told them all to write 
their names and addresses on a piece of paper. He said it was 
not until then that he and others learned that MARTIN LUTHER 
KING had been shot. He stated he did not hear a shot that was 
fired.

Mr. SUPPLES advised he cannot furnish any additional 
information concerning activity in this area.
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Mr. DAVID Me WOOD* 3639 Towas, Memphis*, advised 
he is employee# with Tayloe Paper Company* 420 South Front 
Street* Memphis* Tennessee* as a city desk clerk.

Mr. WOOD advised he left work at approximately 5?00 
p.m., on April 4* 1968* and walked alone to Jim's Grill* located 
at 418 South Main Street* Memphis. He said he talked down Huling 
Street to South Main and crossed So#»in diagonally toward 
Jim’s Grill. He sdd he would estimate it was approximately 
5s05 p.m.* when he walked in front of a Mustang automobile which 
was parked close--to Jim’s Grill. He explained there is a fire 
plug on the east side of South-Main Street very close to the 
entrance of Jim’s Grill. He stated immediately to the north 
of the fire plug was parked a white Cad^K-ac that is owned by 
the owner of Jim’s Grill. He said immediately in front of this 
Cadillac* which would be the second space north of the fire plug, 
was‘parked a Mustang. He stated he is familiar with Mustangs 
and knows this was a Mustang automobile. He said he felt that 
this was a white car that appeared to be dirty and not recently 
washed. He said this car did not have hubcaps, had black ./ 
tires, but he did not notice the interior of the car. He shid . 
he did not look at the license, but glanced down and there was, 
no front license plate. He said also he noticed in the window • 

• there was no city of Memphis sticker in this window. He said 
he does not recall that anything else was hanging from 
hangers or the rear view mirror of this car.

’ Mr. WOOD stated, he entered Jim’s Grill and began
playing shuffle board and pinball machine located inside the 
grill. WOOD explained the shuffle board is located in the 
northwest corner of this building and that it is close 
to the front window of Jim’s Grill. He stated, however, he 
was interested in playing shuffle board and the pinball machine 
and did not look out the window while he was playing either 
machine. He added, however, it is possible he may have looked 
out the window, but stated he does not recall seeing any activity 
in the street nor did he see anyone in the Mustang dr 'drive away 
in the Mustang.
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WOOD advised he was not aware of the activity 
outside on the street or that MAW IS? XOTffiR<nG had been 
shot until a deputy sheriff came into the grill with a gun 
in his hand advising everyone to stay in the grill until they 
were notified they could leave. He said almost immediately 
Mr. JOWERS, owner of Jim’s Grill, locked the, door to' kjeep . .
everyone in the place and to prevent anyone else from, 'entering. 
WOOD stated that after the door was locked they ceased playing 
pinball ah^^huffle board and looked out the. window'.' He said 
this was shortly after 6?00 p.m., and he noticed at that'time . 
the white Mustang that had been parked injfront of the grill 
was gone. He .added he recalls that^B^i^ra? owned by JIMMY 
WALKER was parked just south of the fire plug and thatjust 
north of the Mustang was parked a white Lincoln Contihehfal 
automobile. He said in,front of the Lincoln was parked a white 
Rambler and added there were no cars parked in front^of the 
Rambler to the comer of the intersection of Huling and South 
Main. He said he also recalls that STM CUPPLES’" 195'9 ■ z
Chevrolet was parked across the street headed south and that' 
KENNETH FOSTER’S Camero was parked directly across the ^treet 
from Jim’s Grill.- He stated he cannot recall any other''®? ■ 
cars parked on this street/

Mr. WOOD stated he recalls that when JIMMY WALKER 
entered Jim’s Grill which was shortly after 5?00 p.m., that 
WALKER made a remark that the Mustang took his - parking place.- ■ 
He said he knows -therefore that there was ar Mustang parked in 
front of Jim’s Grill.

Mr. WOOD stated he did not see anyone enter*and 
drive away in the Mustang and he’does not recall seeing anyone ■ 
running or carrying a package in the immediate vicinity of 
Jim’s Grill during the time he was'in Jim’s Grill. .
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Mr. KEHNETH W. FOSTER, 3072 New Willow Road, ,
Apartment 9, Memphis, Tennessee, advised he is employed as '
a city desk clerk for Tayloe Paper Company, 420 South Front 
Street, Memphis. ■

• ■ Mr.FOSTER advised he left work at approximately '
■ 5s00 p.m., with BILLY HOARD, -picked up his car and drove to a park~ 

‘ ing space immediately across the street from Jim’s Grill, located -
418 South Main Street, Memphis. He said he would estimate '
it was approximately 5s05 p.m., when he entered Jim’s Grill \
with BILLY HOARD. He stated he recalls specifically that he :
walked between a white Mustang and a white Cadillac that w^re 
parked near the entrance to Jim’s Grill. He said he noticed

. the Mustang had black tires, but does not recall if it had 
: hubcaps. He added he does not recall looking to determine i^f .

- the Mustang had,stickers on the window or it had a local lice^sp,.,': .
He said he noticed specifically that the white Mustang was .parked 
in this area because this is the usual parking place that JIMMY 

; - WALKER generally takes when he parks in this area. Mr. FOSTER
i explained that JIMMY WALKER parked his white Ford Fairlane just ;
j south of the fire hydrant located very close to the entrance of ■

Jim’s Grill. He said immediately north of the hydrant^was ’
parked JOWERS' white Cadillac and immediately in front of the

\ white Cadillac to the north was parked a white Mustang. He said
? , he recalls that BARRY TUBBS packed his white Lincoln Continental ■

' immediately in front of the white Mustang and that there was ■
a white?fesbler parked immediately in front of the Continental.
He said he does not know who owns the Rambler. ’ :

Mr. FOSTER advised he was in the grill playing pinball J
machine and shuffle board machine. He said he was not aware of any • 
activity taking place in the immediate/^ area and did not hear a .
shot and was not aware of the shooting' until some time after a ' ;
deputy sheriff came to the door and told everyone to stay in . ?
the grill until advised to leave. He said after the deputy ■
sheriff left he and other's went to the window and looked,out,. :
He said he noticed at that ||^ that the white Mustang which had ■
been parked in front of WTOS' white Cadillac was gone. He •
said he did not see anyone in this Mustang and .did not see anyone i
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dfive this Mustang away. He stated he has no idea when the 
car left. He said this Mustang was a late, model car, but does 
not know the exact year. He said it was not dirty and yet it was 
not very recently washed. He said the interior of the car was 
dark, possibly red, black or blue. He said- he does not recall 
seeing anything hanging from the rearview mirror or from a hanger 
in the car. ■

’FOSTER advised he cannot recall any additional 
information concerning the Mustang or any individuals in the 
area.

5S

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

TW* 4/15/68__________

Mr. PATO SANDER BROS, TO., 2521 Thompson Street, 
West Memphis, Arkansas, advised he is employed as an inside 
salesman by Tayloe Paper Company, 420 South Front Street, 
Memphis.

' Mr. GARGAS stated he left work at approximately 5:00
p.m., on April 4, 1968, and shortly thereafter walked with 
STEVE CUPPIES, FRANKLIN RAY, and JIMMY WALKER to Jim’s Grill 
located at 418 South Main Street, Memphis. He said they walked 
down Ruling Street toward South Main Street and when they 
reached that intersection they walked diagonally across 
toward Jim’s Grill. He said he recalls walking between some . 
cars possibly in front of JOWERS’ white Cadillac that is usually 
parked in front of the grill. He said he recalls seeing five 
or six cars parked in the immediate vicinity in front of the 
grill on both sides of the street. He does not recall any

, specific car other than JIMMY WALKER’S white Ford Fairlane parked 
'* just south of the entrance of Jim’s Grill. He said he was

playing pinball machine and shuffleboard machine and left Jim’s 
Grill approximately 5 §40 to 5§45 p.m. He said he left alone 
and walked across the street to his car that was parked in ■ 
Fred P. Gattas Company parking lot. He said he recalls 'there 
were several-people in Jim’s Grill when he left, but does, 
not recall any individuals in the immediate vicinity of the ' 
entrance to Jim’s Grill at the time he left. He said he 
does not recall looking out the window at any time at Jim’s 
Grill, but may have. He said he does not recall any cars

■ driving past or in the immediate vicinity of Jim's Grill
' other than those mentioned previously. He said he has a feeling 

there was a car parked in front of JOWERS’ Cadillac when he 
entered, but does not recall if the car was there when he left. 
Mr. GARGAS advised he cannot furnish any additional information 
concerning individuals or cars in the immediate vicinity 
of Jim’s Grill during the time he entered and left Jim's Grill.

s(
^
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r

Mr. BARRY ELWOOD TUBBS, 315 Dias Street, Trumann, 
Arkansas, advised he is employed as a sales representative 
for Tayloe Paper Company, 425 Front Street, Memphis.

Mr. TUBBS stated he left work at approximately 5?00 
p.m., April 4, 1968, picked up his car, a 1961 four-door, white 
Lincoln Continental, and drove to a parking place in the 
vicinity of Jim’s Grill located at 418 South Main Street, 
Memphis. Mr. TUBBS advised he recalls that he had to park 
near the intersection of Huling Street and South Main because 
there were two other cars parked near the entrance to Jim’s 
Grill. He said there were usually a few cars in the street 
when he goes there, but this time most of the parking places 
were filled on the east side of Main near Jim’s Grill.

He said he was one of the first, if not the first, 
from Tayloe Paper Company who went to Jim’s Grill. He said 
he played shuffleboard and the pinball machines and drank 
three or four beers before a deputy sheriff came to the 
door and advised everyone to stay in the grill. Mr. TUBBS 
stated as soon as the deputy sheriff left he and others 
went to the window and looked out. He said he recalls 
seeing JIMMY WALKER’S white Fairlane parked just south of the 
fire hydrant near the entrance of Jim’s Grill. He said he 
recalls seeing STEVE CUPPLES’ car parked across the street 
and recalls seeing JOWERS’ white Cadillac parked just north 
of the fire hydrant mentioned above.

Mr. TJJBBS stated he does, not recall specifically 
what car was parked in front of JOWERS’ Cadillac, but does 
recall there was a car there. Mr. TUBBS stated he was 
not aware of any activity taking place in the immediate^ 1 
area and was not aware of the reason that the deputy 
sheriff told them to stay there. He stated it was sometime 
later that an individual he believed to be with the Memphis 
Police Department asked them to all write their names and addresses 
on a sheet of paper. He said it was then they learned MARTIN 
LUTHER KING had been shot. He stated he did not know KING was 
in the area and he did not hear the shot because of the noise

1 This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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in the grill because of the shuffleboard and pinball machines 
and the jukebox.

Mr. TUBBS stated he does hot have any information 
concerning the activity that took place in the immediate^ 
vicinity pf Jim's Grill and cannot furnish any information 
concerning cars in the immediate 7 area and the individuals 
in the immediate area.
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Mr, BIW BY 'H®®, 1592 South Highland, Memphis, . 
advised he is employed as a city desk clerk, Tayloe Paper Company, 
420 South Front Street, Memphis,

' Mr, HOARD advised he left work at Tayloe Paper
Company at about 4?55 p4mo5 April 4, 1968, and walked with 
KEWY FOSTER to FOSTER’S car and then drove to a parking place ’
directly across the street from Jim’s Grill which is located
at 418 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, He stated that .
FOSTER drove a 1967 blue earner© car with black vinyl top. He ■ ’
stated -he and FOSTER entered Jim’s Grill at approximately
5^00 p.m., and he and FOSTER and others in the grill-immediately 
began to play the pinball machine and shuffle board machine.

. Mr. HOARD stated that when he walked toward Jim’s -
Grill he recalls seeing a line of white cars parked immediately
in front of the grill. He said he would estimate there were four 
or five cars in that vicinity and recalls seeing JIMMY WALKER’S =
car parked behind and just south of the fire hydrant near the '
corner,- He also recalls seeing Mr. JOWERS’ car, a white Cadillac, • /
parked immediately in front of the grill. He said other than ■ . "
that he cannot recall seeing any specific cars in that area. ■

■ Mr. HOARD stated that after they had been playing. j
these machines for a while,and he was not cognisant of the exact .^ ■ 
time, he recalls■acbputy sheriff came to the door with a gun drawn- "
and told everyone to stay in the grill, - He stated sometime '
later he came back and told them t© all write their names and . :
addresses down on a sheet ©f paper, Mr, HOARD stated that after ,
the deputy sheriff came in and after Mr. JOWERS locked the door 
he recalls going t© the window and looking out, He said he 
seems' to recall then the .only cars he specifically recalls were ;
JOWERS’ Cadillac and WALKER’S Ford Fairlane. :

■ Mr, HOARD stated he did not hear a shot or any noise - ■
similar to the noise of a shot at approximately 6?00 p. m,, |
on April 4, 1968, but added there was a great deal of noise '
in the grill and, therefore, he could not hear the shot. .He said i
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he does not know the names of any other individuals that 
were in the grill at that time other than several employees 
from Tayloe Pap®1 Company.

Mr. HOARD stated he did not see any activity in 
the street just prior to and immediately after the shot and 
does not recall seeing anyone running or driving away.from that 
immediate area. He said he cannot furnish -^sy information 
as to the identity of the individual who shot MARTIN LUTHER 
KING.
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Mr.' ROBERT GEIGER, 749 Dickinson, Memphis, was . 
interviewed at the Fred P. Gattas Distributing Company, Inc., 
where he furnished the following information?

He advised that he is employed as a warehouseman 
and that on April 4, 1968, he came to work at 11?19 a.m., and 
left at 6§27 p.m. He stated that he left about 5§00 p.m., 
to go to supper at Jim’s Grill, 418 South Main, and returned 
to work at about- 5s'30 p.m. While he was at Jim’s Grill he . 
noticed nothing which would indicate unusual activity, and stated 
he could.furnish no information in this matter. He did not learn 
that anything had happened until later on at work when another 
employee told them to get ready to go home. He recalls that 
he looked out of the window at that time and saw many police 
vehicles in the area. ..He .stated that while eating at Jim’s 
Grill he did not recall seeing a white Mustang on South 
Main Street nor does he recall seeing anyone go up the stairs 
to "the boarding house which is adjacent to the.grill. He ate 
alone and stated that if there were any strangers:at Jims 
he would not have noticed them. ‘
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Mr* <JAMES A. WALKER, JR*, 1066 Poplar Avenue, Apartment 
3, Memphis, advised he is an assistant buyer for the Tayloe Paper 
Company, 420 South Front Street, Memphis, Tennessee*

Mr* WALKER advised he left work about 5d5 p.m*, on 
April 4, 1968, and drove his 1962 white Fairlane Ford to 
the area of Jidh’s Grill located at 418 South Main Street, 
Memphis* He stated he arrived at the area of Jim’s Grill at 
approximately 5§20 p*m*, and attempted to park in his usual 
parking place that is near the entrance to Jim’s Grill* He 
said when he pulled up he noticed JOWERS0 Cadillac parked 
in the first parking space just north of the fire hydrant that 
is hear the entrance of Jim’s Grill* He said he usually parks 
in the next parking space, but found that it was occupied by 
a white Mustang* He said as a result he had to back up arid park 
in the first space just south of the above-mentioned fire hydrant* 
He said that he noticed prior to parking that BARRY TUBBS• 
Lincoln Continental was parked in front of the Mustan^and that 
a white Rambler was parked near the corner and in frnrit of the' 
Continental*

Mr. WALKER dated he recalls that this was a 1966 
white Mustang hardtop* He said the interior of the car was 
dark possibly red or black* HO said he did not see the license 
on the car, but looked at the windows to see if there were any 
stickers* He said he was particularly aware of stickers because 
he has a habit of looking in the windows of cars to see if they 
belonged to a particular college fraternity* He said he does 
not recall seeing any stickers or antenna on the car* He ,- 
said, however, there could have been an antenna that he did not 
notice* He said he did not look at the tires or thehubcaps . 
and cannot furnish any other information concerning tires or 
-stickers other than, as he recalls, the car appeared to be 
slightly dirty or at least not recently washed. He stated 
he does not recall looking into the car, but is certain that 
he would have seen a sticker especially on the rear window 
if there had been any stickers on the window of this Mustang. ■
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Concerning the Rambler that was parked in front of 
the Continental, he stated he believes this car belongs 
to an elderly white man whose name he does not know, but 
is very likely known by Mr. JOWERS, the owner and operator 
of Jim’s Grill,

Mr, WALKER stated that he was concentrating on 
playing the pinball machine and the shuffleboard and listening 
to the jukebox and, therefore, was not aware of any activity 
that was taking place in that immediate area. He said that 
sometime later . la deputy Sheriff came to the door and 
instructed everyone to &ay in the grill. He said the customers 
in Jim’s Grill instructed JOWERS to lock the door sb that 
no one could come in, f ? •

After the door was locked they went to the window 
and looked out and he said he«dbes ribt recall seeing the- 
Mustang there at-that time, - He said he is certain 
the Mustang was gone because he commented 'that his car was 
without a ticket on it. He had parked very close to the- fire 
hydrant and possibly too close to be legally parked. He^ 
is certain there was another car parked behind him, but tie­
does not recall make, model or color of that car. Mr. WALKER . 
stated he cannot furnish any additional information concerning 
the car or any activity that occurred in that area.

@3
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

' April 25, 1968 .

Mr. FRANK HOLT, 287 Sutler Street, Memphis, . . ’
Tennessee, advised he is employed as. a tracker's helper ,
to unload'trucks at the M. E. Carter Company, 415 South 
Front Street, Memphis, Tennessee.

Mr. HOLT advised that on the evening of
April 4, 1968, he left his residence at approximately 
5:45 p.m., walked down to Calhoun Street, right on .
■Calhoun to South Bin Street, right on South Kain, ■
toward Ruling Street.

t - Mr. HOLT stated.that at approximately 6:00 p.m., . ,
whJn he was in front of Jim’s Grill, located at 418 South /
Kain Street, Memphis, Tennessee, he was instructed by a 
Memphis police officer©• a Shelby County Sheriff’s officer 
to go in Jim’s Grill and to stay off the street until ’
further notice. ■

.He stated he did not know, at that time, why he ... . ■
was-.instructed to enter Jim’s Grill. • .

He said later a police officer requested that he . 
write his name and address on a piece of paper. He said .
it was shortly after the police, officer«ie into Jim’s '
Grill that he and others in there learned, that MARTIN LUTHER 
KIHG had'-been shot. He said he left Jim’s Grill at possibly • - 
7:30 or 8:00 p.m., and went'directly to his residence. . ——

Hr. HOLT advised he did not hear the -shot- that ■ 
killed MARTIN LUTHER KING. He said he does not recall ■ . ■ ...
meeting anyone on the street as he walked from Calhoun -
on South Main toward Jim’s Grill. He said he does not ■ ■
recall seeing any cars parked on the street or driving on 
the street while he was walking on South Main Street.

Nr. HOLT commented that obviously he met some * ■ .
individuals or saw some individuals on the street and 
obviously saw cars driving on the street.and parked on the 
street, but he was not aware of any of the activity on the .
streets----------------------------------- :----------—---- -------------------------------------- ------- ? y/
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Hr. TOM said he did aot aotice assy activity 
because he was coaceraed ahomt getting to work aad, 
therefore, did hot notice what was goiag o® i® the 
immediate area of Jia’s Grill.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date ____ 4/15/68

Mr. WILLIAM ZEKIE (BILL) REED, Room 6, Clarke Hotel, 
106 Vance Street, Memphis, advised he is employed as a sales­
man for a photography firm and is currently working in the 
Memphis area. .

Mr. REED stated that on April 4, 1968, he and RAY 
HENDRICKS stopped at Jim’s Grill, 418 South Main Street, fir 
something to eat. He said he was in Jim’s Grill for some­
time and feels that he arrived there at approximately 4:30 
p.m., and believes that he left between 5;15 p.m., and 5:30 
p.m. He said when he left he picked up his hat and he and RAY 
HENDRICKS paid their check and left Jim’s Grill. He said that 
they left the entrance of Jim’s Grill and proceeded north 
on South Main Street for a few feet when RAY HENDRICKS 
remembered he left his jacket in Jim’s Grill.

Mr. REED stated he waited in front of Jim’s Grill 
while HENDRICKS went back for his jacket. He commented that 
while waiting he looked and saw a white Mustang was parked 
near the entrance of Jim’s Grill. Mr. REED stated he does 
not have a car and is in tie market for a car and was considering 
buying a Mustang and, therefore, he looked this car over.

He said he believed the car was an off-white color, 
that it was not dirty, but was not exactly clean either. He 
said he believes this car had not been recently washed. 
He said he does not recall the color of the interior, but 
believes that it was a dark color. He said he does not 
recall seeing anything inside the car other than five cartons 
lying on the back seat. He described these cartons as being 
the size of ten package cigarette carton. He said these 
cartons were red and white in color, but does not remember 
any lettering on the cartons nor does he remember whether 
the white or the red was predominant. He said when he saw 
these cartons he felt that ths owner of this car was probably 
a traveling salesman. ?

Mr. REED stated he does not know whether or not 
any stickers were in the window of this car and he did not look

.
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at the licensee He said he does not recall if this Mustang 
had whitewall tires and if it had wheel covers,

Mr, REED stated that after HENDRICKS obtained his 
jacket from Jim’s Grill they proceeded north on South Main 
and walked on the east side of South Main Street. He said 
when they arrived at the intersection of Vance and South 
Main he was about ready to walk off the curb when for some 
unknown reason he looked around to see if there were any 
cars coming. He said as he looked back he saw a white 
Mustang about ready to turn the corner and go east on Vance 
from, South Main Street. He said he does not know if this is the 
same car he saw parked in front of Jim’s Grill, but added it 
seemed to be the same car. He said he did not see who was 
in the car, but believes it was a white male with white 
shirt, but does not recall if this individual had a tie or hat 
on. He said he had the impression this person was not 
young, but was not old. He said he would have no way of 
estimating the age of this person. . .

Mr. REED said the Mustang proceeded east down Vance 
Street and he has no idea where the car went after it turned the 
corner.

Mr. REED stated that he went to his room and that 
he had been in his room for quite some time, possibly as much 
as 15 minutes, when he heard numerous sirens, in. the. immediate 
area going down toward Jim’s Grill. He said he learned later 
that MARTIN LUTHER KING had been shot and that the sirens 
he heard were from officers going to that immediate area.

Mr. REED advised he cannot furnish any additional 
information concerning any cars parked on the street or any 
people in that immediate area.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date April 25, 1968

Hr. RAY ALVIS HEMBK, Roa 14, Clark’s Hotel, 
106 Vaace Street, Memphis, Tennessee, advised that he 
is employed by the Corps ©f Englaeers, IL S. Government, 
oh the dredge "Octasoa." Hr. ffiBBH stated he works 
about six months of alee weather and is off the other six 
aonths of the J®^^' ■

Mr. HEWDRIX stated that ©» the eveuiag of April 4, '
1968, he aad BILL MB, wh© resides is Rom 4 of this hotel, 
ate their dimer at..Jim’s Grill, located at418 South Main 
Street, Memphis, -^e^ssee.

He stW^tUy left the grill at approximately 
5:30 p.m., and sWly walked to the Clark’s Hotel. He 
said they walked on the east side of South Hain Street. 
Mr. HK®RII casaeated that when they left Jim’s Grill, 
he forgot his jacket and tod to return for the jacket. .
He said he learned later that while he was getting his 
jacket, BILL REED looked at a whit® Mustang that was parked ' 
almost in front of Jim’s Grill. He said he did not notice ' .
this Mustang or any other cars parted in front of Jim’s /
Grill. He stated, however, that when he and BILL REED. ' ■
approached the intersection of Vance and South Main Street, 
BILL REED pulled him back t© the curb because a car was 
turning the corner. He said this car was a white Mustang 
and that after the car turned th© corner, BILL REED ’
commented to him that this was th® Mustang that was parked 
in front of Jim’s Grill, which he looted at while he, 
HEHDRIX, was retrieving his jacket. . '

Mr. HEMDRIX stated he did not see who was in the 
car, but believes there was only one person. He'said he 
could not describe him and would not be able to identify 
the driver of this. car.

Mr. HEMS®IX stated that as they were returning . 
to their rooms or possibly were just entering their rooms, 
they heard sirens in the immediate area and going ^buth on 
South Main Street. He said he learned later that the sirens
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were fro® police cars that were g®i®g to the scene of the 
warder of MARTIS? WHER KIMS'. He said as near as he can 
recalls he heard the sirens afewt 6:0® p.m., or just a 
few minutes after 6:W'po®,, on April 4, 1968.

Mr. HEWRIX stated that the Mustang that turned 
the corner and proceeded east on Vance street, did hot turn 
the corner very.fast or mate the tires squeal. He said he 
did hot watch which way the Mustang turned or how far it 
traveled on Vance Street.

Mr. mRIX also stated he cannot furnish any 
information1as to the cars parked or traveling in the 
immediate area of Jim’s Grill at the time that he and BILL 
REED left. He also stated he cannot furnish any infor­
mation concerning individuals in the immediate area of Jim’s 
Grill at the time he left to return to his roc®.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date----- 4/19/68— -----—------

Records of St. Joseph Hospital, Memphis, Tennessee, 
contain the following information concerning the admittance 
and treatment of DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. on the evening 
of April 4, 1968;

"EMERGENCY ROOM SUMMARY - Dr. Martin Luther King

"The following.is aa Emergency room Summary on .
Dr. Martin Luther King who' was brought into the 
Emergency room by an ambulance stretcher at approximately 
6;15 p.m. on 4/4/68 immediately following an 

. apparent gunshot wound of the right side of the 
face and neck.

"At the time'of the patient’s admission to the 
Emergency room Dr. Ted Galyon was in attendance in 
the Emergency room talking to the nurse about an 
out-patient who had just left the Emergency room. 
He went directly into Room #1, where the patient was, 
with Mrs. Steinkirch, Emergency room nurse and finding 
the patient totally unconcious flat on his back in the 
supine position with his head turned slightly to the 
left side. There was a large gaping wound in the root 
of the neck on the right side which was not actively 
bleeding at the time of his initial arrival. There was 
much blood on his clothes, neck and shoulder. His 
head was partially covered with a towel over the area 
of the wound.

"Dr. Galyon immediately secured a stethoscope, 
detected a palpable heart beat and radial pulse and 
started a cutdown over the left antecubifal vein which 
was done immediately for fluids. These were started 
while blood was ordered from the Laboratory for 
resuscitation. A second cutdown was’started in the 
ankle in the saphenous vein by Dr. John Reisser for 

’ blood which was infused under pressure. The surgical 
resident, Dr. Rufus Brown came in at 6:18 p.m. and
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because of the massive defect in the wound and no 
respiration a tracheotomy was started. Dr. Barrasso 
came in at 6:22 p.m. and completed the tracheotomy 
and a cuffed endotracheal tube was inserted. Assisted 
respiration was then carried out on this patient. 
Following the re-establishment of an airway on this 
patient, the heart was again auscultated and very 
little tone could be heard. An EKG was immediately 
ordered by Dr. Galyon and Dr. Barrasso and the strip 
showed very poor to no function. Intracardiac 
Adrenalin was immediately injected and closed chest 
cardiac massage begun.

”In the meantime, exploration of the neck was carried 
out by Drs. Barrasso and Galyon who found that the 
jugular vein on the right was severed. A large 
artery, which was felt to be probably subclavian, was 
shredded and sticking up into the wound with very 
little bleeding at this time. In addition, there was 
much bubbling and a portion of the right apex of the 
lung was bulging through the wound.

"On further exploration a defect in the vertebral 
bodies of G7 to T2 was present with complete loss of 
spinal cord substance. Dr. Fred Gioia was then called 
to confirm this diagnosis and attempts to secure 
closure of the chest cavity by packing and clamping 
of the vessels was done. A right closed thoracotomy 
tube was inserted in an attempt to drain the blood y 
from the right chest and re-expand the lung. Immediately 
on insertion of the tube 1000 cc. of blood was obtained 
from the right chest cavity. At the time Dr. Gioia 
confirmed the diagnosis of loss of spinal cord 
substance. This patient’s pupils were massively 
dilated with no reaction.

"Dr. Joe Wilhite, a chest surgeon, was also called 
in attendance and consultation. Dr. Julian Fleming came 
to the Emergency room at our request and an EKG strip w^s 
done which showed no function. The cardiac massage 
was continued with all resuscitative efforts being 
continued for approximately 50 minutes, during which 
time we had had no response of any kind of vital signs and 
patient was pronounced dead at 7:05 p.m. by Dr. Barrasso.

7g
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"Post mortem X-rays of cervical area were done.

"Final presumptive diagnosis:
Gunshot wound of right side of face and neck with 
compound fracture rt. mandible, severance of right 
jugular vein and probable severance right subclavian 
artery, defect right pleural apex with hemopneumothorax, 
defect in C7 -T2 vertebral bodies on right with 
loss of spinal cord substance." ,

These records are confidential and are available only 
by a subpoena duces tecum. Should it be necessary to utilize 
this information in Federal Court, the subpoena should be 
directed to J. LUTON, Assistant Administrator, St. Joseph 
Hospital, Memphis, Tennessee.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date-AprilJ^J^es

Dr. JERRY T. ERANCISCO, Shelby County Medical Examiner, 
Room 529, 858 Madison Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished four 
copies each of five color photographs which show the upper torso 
of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. Dr. SSANCISCO stated that he 
personally took-these photographs on the night of April 4, 1968, 
during a postmortem examination of Dr. KING. The photographs 
are described as follows: •

1) Close-up showing entry wound on right teide of victim’s
' face and neck.

2) Showing right side of victim’s head and neck and
relative position of entry wound.

3) Showing entry wound path. '

4) Showing missile after removal from victim.

5) Showing victim’s back and point at which missile came
to rest.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date____ _ 4/14/68__ :__

. . ■ ■ to. COWS REDDQC11, Supervise Motor Vehicle
- Registration*.- State .of Alabama* Montgomery* Alabama* made .

available tec«te sMeh reflect. ths following laftoatean y
to* ®M made' available the 1967 transfer 

registration lA-^8354 which was Issued .December 15/ i960 
to iOW D. P/E®, 701 South 48th Street* Birmingham* 

. Alabama* for a 1966 Wte Mustang* VIN SWCWW* .
■ ' ■ ' This registration was transferred August 30, 1967

. ' ' to TO S. GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue* Birmingham* Alabama.
Tlie transfer form bears signature of GALT.

1968 license 3.-38993 was Issued October 2* 1967
' to BIC S» GALI', 2608 Highland Avenue, South* Birmingham* 

. Alabama for a 1966 Ford Mustang* 2 door* VIN 63JO7C19O647* ■ 
y ■ Tag receipt bears signature of registrants

'' . photographs were sate of the originals of^he above
demribed documents, ■

■ In event the originals of the above described
’ documents are. nwsaw in a court of law* a subpoena., duces .

■. tecum should he directed to ft, WKW HAW®* teMtesiWi?^,
of Eewte* Department of Overate* State Of Alabama* : ■ 

. .Montgomery*..Alabama# '. ' ' .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

n.,. 4X20/68

CHABLIS HARTZELL, Manager, Dance Cltb International, 
3355 Poplar Avenue, Memphis, furnished the following informa- • 
tion? '

He stated that he managed the Continental Dance 
Studio, New Orleans, Louisiana, -owned by MARLIN MEYERS, 
from January, 1964, through August, 1965. He advised that 
he knew all students who attended Continental Dance gtudio 
during his tenure, and stated -he did not recall ^anyone by 
the name of ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY LOWE YER, or JOHN 
WILLARD attending his school at New Orleans.

He advised that his job was to collect weekly 
payments of students enrolled in dance courses,. and' advised 
he felt sure that if GALT did attend any classes at New 
Orleans, he would certainly recall his name. . , ■

He stated that MARLIN MEYERS had numerous photos '
of students taken at each weekly function and if'GAL^ did- ■ ^;
attend the studio, MEYERS would most likely have a picture 
of GALT at the dance studio in New Orleans. \ ;

HARTZELL advised that Continental Dance Studio -
carried its own notes and did not discount or sell the papers 1
to another agency. In view of this he stated if GALT did , '
attend dance lessons at lew Orleans, MEYERS should have a 
c opy of his contract. -

HARTZELL stated that the following individuals - ■;
were dance instructors at the Continental Dance Studio ■ 1
during his tenure there: " j

ERANK DE SIMONE, ? j
1242 Elysian Fields, - • I
New Orleans, Louisiana; 1

CORBET DWON ?
Address Unknown; ■ ;
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HARRY DMN,
2300 W 83yd Twace, 
Miami, Florida;

WM W0LFSOB, 
Chicago, Illinois;

BILL UWffiM 
Adteess Unknown;

BOB STRICKLAND, 
Sarasota,, Florida;

LUELLA LUK, Financial Backer, 
119 S. Clayborn, 
New Orleans, Louisiana;

JACKIE COURVILLE,
2601 Corondolet
Hew Orleans, Louisiana.

A photograph ©f ERIC STARVO GALT was displayed to . 
HARTZELL and he stated that he did not recognise this 
photo as being identical with any of his students who attended 
Continental Dance Studios, New Orleans, during his tenure 
there. ’

HARTZELL provided a list of students at his dance 
studio in New Orleans from January, 1965, through August, 
1965:

FRED PUTFARK
VICTOR BETZ 
ft. ©MIER. 
Mrs. GERTEIS .
CAROL ROBBINS •
Mr. GW ILLY 
Mrs. GENTILLY 
Mr. QUELLETTE 
DAVID

. Mr. DE BORE 
Mrs. DE BORE
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Ur. ESTEP 
Mrs. ESTEP 
ELIZABETH BARTH 
Mrs. OT0M 
Mrs. LURIA ' 
Mrs. WEIL 
Mrs. WALLACE 
Mr. WK 
Mr. HARDOCK 
Mr. BERINGER 
Mr. BEW 
Mr. REUTHER 
Mrs. LARIOS 
Mr. TILLOTSON 
Mr.,PSILOS 
Mr. SLATTERY 
Mr. YAGER 
Mr. WALL 
Mr. FISHER 
Mr. WIGGINS 
WALTER MOELLER 
A Maa 
Miss IVEY 
Mrs. COUCH 
Mrs. DIPAOLA 
Mrs. LAWRENCE 
Mrs. FAUBION 
Mr. STRICKLAND 
Mrs. THOMES 
Mr. JACOBS 
A Maa 
Mrs. HERNANDEZ 
Mrs. GRIEBS 
Mrs. JO DAUZAT 
Mr. HURRY 
WARREN JACOB 
Mr. MURPHY 
Mrs. BONER 
Mrs. LWAWAIS 
Mrs. SHOWMACHER 
NELLIE DEAN 
NINA ROLLAND 
LOUIS HUFF 
HERRING ELVA 
JEANETTE HEARTY 
MARIE GUEDRY
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WE MASSE 
Mrs. M. BOOKGEOIS 
Mr. KONTALBAN 
Mrs. MONTALBAN 
E. D. CARAWAY 
Mr. HUW I 
Mrs. MUNDI 
FW ©AVIS 
WARREN MOORE 
Mrs. MARTINO 
Mr. COWINGHAM 
R«OTA CLAXTON 
Mr. LOPER 
A Maia 
MERCEDES RUSSELL 
J. L. OPPLE 
A Mam 
Mr. BENNETT 
CAROL RIVIERE 
Mrs. O'ROURKE 
Miss JOSEPH 
Mr. HOFMAN 
Mr. BARQUERO 
Mr. IC KENZIE 
Mr. WKVESSEK 
Mrs. ANDRY 
Mr. WILLIAMS 
Mrs. FASSBINDER 
Mrp. PENEGUY 
Mr. CURRIER 
Mr. SHELHAMER 
Mr. BOWER 
Mr. BRYAN 
Mr. LAMBERT 
Mr. PARKER 
LOLITA NELSON 
PETER KADERE 
Mr. GERBER
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LABORATORY ALi.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
. WASHINGTON, 0. C.

to: FBI, Memphis

"•* MURKIN

Date:
FBI File No.
Lab. No.

Aprils 17-, 1968 /•' 7
44-38861 7,7.
PC-A5498 BXE KS GH r i
D-560096 JK !
E-565 JZ . ■ 7

Specimens received , '

For a listing of the evidence
see attached pages.
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DELIVERED APRIL 5,. 1968 BY SA ROBERT FITZPATRICK,-.MEMPHIS OFFICE

7 Submitted by Airtel #1 as recovered by Inspector N. E. Zachary, \J';. - i
.Memphis Police Department in vicinity of 424 South Main Street: , Jp J

QI , Rifle box for Browning .243 Winchester caliber rifle, : r ..'
7' Serial Number 4744Z5 . f1 7

Q2 .30-06 Springfield caliber Remington ’’Gamemaster” slide- J?', -;
‘ , action rifle, Model 760, Serial Number 461476, with Redfield 4/ ‘

• ’ telescope sight,-Serial Number A17350, with clip - ^^ ;

Q3 .30-06 Springfield caliber Remington-Peters cartridge case 474;
■ Q4-Q12 Nine .30-06 Springfield caliber cartridges (five^emington- 7:.4

, Peters and four R-A-55) in Peters cartridge box, Index^ f ,
Number 3033 J J

Q13 Large green and brown cloth • . 7.7 .

Submitted by Airtel #2 as recovered by Inspector N. E.' Zachary, 
Memphis Police. Department in vicinity of 424 South Main Street:

Q14 "Banner” binocular (Bushnell) 7 by 35, Serial Number DQ408p64 
‘"(allegedly in zipper bag when recovered) . /

Q15 Zipper bag ‘

ITEMS FROM OUTSIDE COMPARTMENT OF ZIPPER.BAG - • / . :

Q16 1 Duck-bill „ pliers and tack hammer marked "MAGNETIC” ’

. Q17 Box of "BAND-AID sheer strips" A

Q18 Georgia-Alabama Standard Oil map

Q19 "Commercial Appeal" Memphis newspaper, first 7 
. section only, issue of April 4, 1968

7. .. Q20 Standard Oil map of the United States

Pagel ‘77 57 4.4'■ . (continued on next page) .
PC-A5498 BX 7 . " - . 44'7 7. '4 - 7 74, ' . . 7 4 ■ . . ■ . . ‘.' . . 7.7.4.4s - •
■7 . ,4 4 S5 • .-7'77 ;‘ ■ ." 777:-7 '; .7 : ” \ ■ > I

^—4—4^4^- 77-. - : ■ ■ - .; 7444
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ITEM INSIDE ZIPPER BAG, IN POCKET '«

Q21 Partial roll of toilet paper:

ITEMS LOOSE INSIDE ZIPPER BAG

Q22 Binocular case with instruction booklet, lens 
cloth and guarantee card ,

£

Q23 Binocular box, cardboard

Q24

Q25

’’Gillette” travel kit purchased at Oliver Rexall 
Store, Whitehaven, price $1.89, with razor, < 
lotion shaving cream, deodorant, hair, cream? 
and razor blade in dispenser

Gray paper sack bearing marking ”YORK ARMS CO.” 
with receipt dated 4-4-68 inamount of $41.55

r:

F

Q26 White and yellow towel

Q27 White handkerchief

Q28 Tube of "Colgage” toothpaste

Q29-Q30 Pair of black socks
><

Q31 Seven-ounce can of ’’RIGHT GUARD” deodorant

Q32 Channel Master radio .

Q33 Bottle of "BUFFERIN’’ ’ ? ■

Q34 Elastic belt \

Q35 Tube of "BRYLCREEM" ,

Q36 Bottle of "ONE A DAY” vitamins .

Q37 Small bar of ’’Cashmere Bouquet” soap

Q38 Hairbrush' , .

Q39 Bar of "dial” soap, bath size ’

Q40 Tube of ’’Head & Shoulders” shampoo

£

4

w
Page 2 
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ITEMS LOOSE INSIDE ZIPPER BAG (continued)

Can of brown "KIWI" boot polish

Q42 Can of ’’PALMOLIVE RAPID-SHAVE” shaving cream

Q43 Gray-brown button (in sack with beer)

Q44 Black button (in sack with beer)

Q45 Toothbrush, ’’Pepsodent”

Q46 Safety razor, without blade;

Q47 Plastic bottle of ’’MENNEN afta” lotion

Q48 Small bar of ’’Cameo” toilet soap

Q49 Small bar of ’’Cashmere Bouquet” soap, bearings 
. advertisement of Friendship ,Inns.

Q50-Q51 Two bobby pins . .

Q52-Q53 Two cans of ’’Schlitz” beer, pull tab.

Q54 Plastic, ’’six-pack” carrying device

Q55 Brown paper sack (containing beer)

Q56 Small brown paper sack, empty

Q57 • Key ■ ;

Q58 Toothpick \ . ; : - / —

Q59 Metal ring ’ . \ '

Q60-Q61 Two coat hangers • \ •

Q62 Two links from ’’ADJUST-O” watchband

Q63 Gray-brown button " > ■

Page 3 
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Submitted by Airtel #3:

Q64 . Bullet from body' '

Q65 Twenty dollar Federal Reserve Note, Series 1963A, 
■ ■ Serial Number F14002844A . ' .

Q66 Twenty dollar Federal Reserve Note, Series 1963A, 
Serial Number H16164663A .

Q67 Twenty dollar Federal Reserve Note, Series 1963, 
Serial Number F06445143A ’

Q68 Fingerprint card for Bessie Ruth Brewer

4

?age 4 
?C~A5498 BX
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Results of examination:

FIREARMS - TOOLMARKS EXAMINATIONS

The serial number on the black rifle box,
QI, was determined to be 4744Z5. This box originally 
contained a .243 Winchester caliber Browning rifle,.

The Q3 cartridge case was identified as
having been fired in the Q2 rifle. The only marks 
found on Q3, other than marks made during manufacturing 
procedures, were one extractor mark which was identified 
as having been made by the extractor of the Q2 rifle and 
the marks left on Q3 by the Q2 rifle when Q3 was fired.

The bullet, Q64, from the victim, is a .30
caliber metal-jacketed "soft-point" sporting type bullet 
of Remington-Peters manufacture which was fired from a 
barrel rifled with six lands and grooves, right twist. 
Based on the physical characteristics of the general 
rifling impressions, the Q64 bullet could have been fired 
from the Remington rifle, Q2. The Q64 bullet has been 
distorted due to mutilation and insufficient marks of value 
for identification remain on this bullet. Therefore, 
it was not possible to determine whether or not Q64 was 
fired from the Q2 rifle.

The Q64 bullet is identical in all remaining
observable physical characteristics to the 150 grain
bullets in the five loaded .30-06 Springfield caliber Remington-
Peters cartridges, Q4 through Q8

Based on physical characteristics, specimen Q64
and the cartridge case, Q3, could originally have been 
portions of the same cartridge, which would be the same 
as the Q4 through Q8 cartridges. No marks are present 
on Q64 of the type which would permit determining positively 
whether or not the Q64 bullet was originally a portion of 
the cartridge represented by Q3.

The five cartridges, Q4 through Q8, conform in
description to the type of cartridges packaged by the \ I
manufacturer in the Peters cartridge box in which they were < '
submitted. Because of the manner in which cartridges are I
boxed at the factory, it is not possible to determine f
whether or not the cartridge represented by Q3 or any of the . I •

Page 5 • .
■ PC-A5498 BX (continued on next page)
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Q4 through Q8 cartridges were packaged in the same box by 
the manufacturer.

The Peters cartridge box in which Q4 through Q8/
were submitted also contained four U. S. Military cartridges, 
containing full-metal jacketed 150 grain bullets, different 
from Q64. The manufacturer’s headstamp on these cartridges 
is “R A 55.“ The “R A“ indicates that these cartridges 
were manufactured by Remington Arms Company, Incorporated, 
Bridgeport, Connecticut. Cartridges bearing “55“ are 
those normally manufactured in J955.

Examination of the four Cartridges, Q9 through
Q12, revealed no marks indicating these cartridges had ever 
been loaded into a weapon. The only magics on these cartridges 
appear to be marks produced by the manufacturer’s machines and 
marks of the type produced by metal-link ammunition belts 
of the type used with machine guns. The link bblt marks on 
Q9 through Q12 are suitable for comparison with the metal 
links from which the cartridges were withdrawn. In metal-link 
belts, each cartridge serves to hold adjacent links together. 
As each cartridge is withdrawn, a link (which is expendable) 
separates from the rest of the belt.

No aluminum, screen-type scratches, paint, wood
or other foreign material was found on the muzzle or side 
of the barrel of the Q2 rifle.

No record was located in the National Stolen
Property Index or the National Crime Information Center for 
a Browning rifle, Serial Number 4744Z5, as originally contained 
in QI; for the Q2 rifle; for a Redfield 2X-7X variable 
telescope sight, Serial Number A17350 (which is mounted on
Q2), or for the Bushnell binocular, Q14, Serial Number 
DQ408664.

No serial number which would facilitate tracing
was found on the Weaver telescope sight mount and base on 
Q2. The screws used to secure the sight tube to the mount 
were “finger” tight. No tool was required to loosen them 
and no toolmarks of value for comparison are present.

Page 6 
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. I: ' < ‘^ *

The magnification setting of the telescope L
sight tube was "6|x” when the Q2 rifle was received, 4' ■
Therefore, objects viewed would be enlarged to approximately h
6| times normal size. . ' / p •

, , HAIR EXAMINATION ’

J Numerous brown head hairs of Caucasian origin ' 1 '
-" were found on or in specimens Q13, Q15, Q26, Q29, ..Q30 .and Q38. / ■ 1 .
'' Numerous .dark brown to black beard fragments of Caucasian / , '

origin were removed from the Q24 and Q46 razors. All of .——
these hairs and beard fragments have been mounted on glass ; X j^ * 
slides for comparisons with any suspects you may develop. 44

. No Negroid hairs were found on or in any of the | .
X M above-listed evidence. ■ ' • \ 4

Brown cotton fibers, green cotton fibers and i
lustrous green viscose fibers like those composing the Q13 ’ * . '
bedspread were found on the Q2 rifle and in the debris r
removed from the QI box. These fibers could have originated__ ____-X,”
from Q13. . , — ■ X

MISCELLANEOUS EXAMINATIONS ~ ’ . -4 ''.

Specimen QI is a black cardboard box measuring * h
6 3/4” x 2|" x 44|”. Printing on the box indicates it 4
contained a Browning Mauser rifle, ’’SAFARI” grade. The i^ >
number ”130712” is printed on the end of the box and "4744Z5" p

’ has been hand printed on the same end. i . . ।

Specimen Q13 is a large green and brown bedspread. ’.
It is composed of approximately 50% brown cotton, 25% green . i? J
cotton and 25% lustrous green viscose fibers. It measures / / ■
106|” x 85^" and has a herringbone design. The ribs of / X '

. the herringbone have a 40° angle and each rib is 3/4” in
width. No visible, invisible or manufacturer’s markings pX
were found on Q13. It exhibits above-average wear and is . ; ■ .
of the type sometimes found in hotels or motels. . ' I . X

; The Bushnell Q14 binocular was manufactured in !■
Japan. Bushnell binoculars are "distributed by Bushnell V 7

. and Company, Incorporated, 639 Bushnell Building, Pasadena, p/
California. Specimen Q14 bears number”DQ408664.” A paper . x > ? X?

■ — ■ X'.
Page 7 ' . \ L c
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label on the center post indicates ;Q14 was passed t
by the "Japan Telescopes Inspection Institute." : i

The Q15 zipper bag measures 15" x 20" x 5|" r,
and is an inexpensive bag of Japanese manufacture. The Z ■
bag is a "Tel-Star", model that retails for about six -
to seven dollars. This model bag comes in six different of/
sizes, 16", IS”, 20", 22", 24" and 26". The importer or Z
jobber for "Tel-Star” luggage is the United Products L 1
Corporation, 2500 Genessee, Kansas City, Missouri 64141. //

The Q16 ,.duck-bill , pliers are 7 3/4" in length ■
and the jaws are 1 3/8" long. A price tag on one handle ;■' ■
bears "ROMPAGE HARDWARE $1.98.” Just above the word "Rompage" W 
are three characters printed in blue. Two characters on the d
left appear to be "10." The single character on the right l j
appears to be "0.” No other data was noted on the label. ;

Also in Q16 is a small tack hammer with a metal - J
head 4 1/8" long. Imprinted on the wooden handle is "MAGNETIC" f
The handle is painted white with a blue band around the / J
end of the handle. The U. S. Patent Office has no record K
of the trademark on this hammer. . J/ Z

The Q17 metal "BAND-AID" box contains twenty-one /
regular adhesive bandages and ten "JUNIOR" adhesive bandages. / 7
The number of bandages in the box agrees with the count printed : f : . ?'- 
on the box. A small round price tag on top of Q17 has the : ‘
numerals ".57.” ' - - / /

Nothing of significance was noted concerning the r ; '
partial role of toilet paper, Q21. J/ "

Specimen Q22 is a black binocular case fora Bushnell . / *
binocular. Inside Q22 was found an instruction booklet, lens > ^
cloth and guarantee card. . . . . ,

Specimen Q23 is a cardboard box for a Bushnell .. ■ \ ,-;f
binocular. A price tag on Q23 has the numerals ”11-67" and' ’ ■ 
"$39.95" printed on it. Also on this box was hand printed: ; ZO

. . ■ "3995 ■ /
■ '160 • . ' Z '

Page 8
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Specimen Q24 is a travel kit manufactured by / '
Gillette. It is clear plastic and contains the following: ,

1 - Safety razor with double-edge blade ' J,
2 - Package of "Gillette’' stainless steel , i

double-edge blades / ' ’
3 - 1.3 ounce can of "foamy" shaving cream ' '
4-1 ounce can "RIGHT GUARD" deodorant ... , ’
5 - | ounce bottle "Sun Up" after shave lotion
6 - 3/8 ounce tube "HEADS UP" hair dressing . ; ;

A price tag on the top of Q24 has the following . l
printed on it: "OLIVER REXALL," "WHITEHAVEN PHONE 397-2301," f
"$1.89," "E" and "00." - [

The Q25 gray paper bag has the name and address f
of the "YORK ARMS CO." of Memphis printed on it. Inside ‘ r
this bag was found a cash register receipt dated "APR 4" . ' *
in the amount of "$041.55 CBH." The numerals "083" also 7
appear on the receipt. . ;

The Q26 white and yellow checkered towel is 26" x '
15". No labels or visible or invisible markings were found / -j i 
on Q26.

Specimen Q27 is an inexpensive common man's 
handkerchief measuring 14^" x 15". No labels or markings 
were found on Q27. ,

. Specimen Q28 is a partial tube of "Colgate"
toothpaste, 3.25 ounce siz^.

The Q29 and Q30 socks are a pair of black knee 
length synthetic stretch socks. No markings or labels were 
found on these socks.

The Q31 can of "RIGHT GUARD" deodorant is a Trounce—:—' 
size. "M313" is printed in black on the bottom otthecan. j 1

Specimen Q32 is a Channel Master radio receiver. . {■ '
A label affixed to the inside of the rear cover indicates ;
that the receiver is Model 6502, 6 transistor, super hetrodyne, ■ 
with a frequency range of 535-1605 Kc/s and operates 7

Page 9
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r

/ on a 9-volt battery supply. Th© words "CHANNEL MASTER ’ j .
CORP." are imprinted on the bottom of the label. The p
words "HONG KONG" are molded on the outside of the J?
light-colored plastic cover; however, some components /■

.are marked "JAPAN." A 9-volt Eveready battery, #216, was ’ /
connected inside, the case. The front of the case is / ‘ ‘ ;
made of polished or plated metal and is stamped "6 TRANSISTOR i’
CHANNEL MASTER." The remainder of the case, about one4third t !
down each side, is maroon-colored plastic. The case measures ’ .
approximately 4" x 2 3/8" x 1|". . ।

' ■ ; ■ / :
Radio products bearing the Channel Master name / ?

. are very common. . ; ^/M

When received, the dial indicated approximately . , . ' H4 
"10" and was turned to approximately 1020 Kc/s. The tuning /i/‘^
range of the receiver is approximately 530 Kc/s to 1660 Kc/s, f
which covers the regular broadcast band. The receiver was }• "
operational when received. f

The Q32 radio bears scratches on one end interpreted ; / 
to read "00416." . r .

The Q33 plastic "BUFFERIN'* bottle is a 60-tablet J J
size and contained 10 whole tablets and 2 partial tablets, i

j all bearing the letter "B." r h

- Specimen Q34 is a man’s elastic belt bearing Greek / ’ 4
or Roman heads on the buckle. The belt is 3/4" wide and ——j j
31" long, unstretched. The waist measurement of the wearer . ; /
could not be determined in view of the type of belt. \ ^

Specimen Q35 is a partial tube of "BRYLCREEM" i - ;
/hair dressing, 3 ounce size. 4 '

Specimen Q36 is a bottle of "ONE A DAY" vitamins.,' ^^
25-tablet size. There were 21 tablets in the bottle. ' ■ ' 4^''

Specimen Q37 is a small hotel-size bar of "Cashmere < 4
Bouquet" soap. J ■

Specimen Q38 is a clear plastic hairbrush with---- ------- :
white synthetic bristles. "U. S, A. " Jhasbeen moldedto the 
underside of the handle. . ;

Page 10 - > .
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